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0273

Date: May 15, 2023

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimation letter dated
May 12, 2023 received from our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent - Bigshare Services Private
Limited, providing information regarding issue of duplicate share certificates after compliance of

required formalities.
Please take the same on records.
Thanking you,

For GUJARAT PETROSYNTHESE LIMITED

Digitally signed by URMI NUTHAKKI

U R M I E):lslAcsr)lA:DURMl NUIHAKKI PRASAD c=IN

NUTHAKKI CLURMIPRASAD@REDIFFMAIL COM
Reas(_)n:.l am the author of this document

PRASAD Date: 2023.05-15 16:31+05:30

Urmi N. Prasad

Joint Managing Director

DIN: 00319482

Address: 8-2-417 /301, Mount Kailash, Road No. 4,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-500034

Date: May 15, 2023
Place: Hyderabad
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From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com [mailto:bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com]

Sent: 12 May 2023 16:07
To: secretarial@gujaratpetrosynthese.com; padma.nair@gujaratpetrosynthese.com; urmiprasad @rediffmail.com

Cc: bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com; shwetas@bigshareonline.com

Subject: [ssuance of duplicate share certificate Intimation -Unit - GUJARAT PETROSYNTHESE LIMITED-DD26-

DD29

Dear Sir / Madam

With regard to the captioned matter, we are in receipt of completed documents for issuing duplicate

Share Certificate(s) of GUJARAT PETROSYNTHESE LIMITED in lieu of the lost misplaced original Share

Certificate(s) as per the details below.

. old New C e . No.Of
Name of Shareholder Folio Certificate i Distinctive
Certificate Shares
Number(s) Number Number(s)
Number
JAYANT G FARSWANI J060027 10019 151319 477926 - 477975 50
JAYANT G FARSWANI J060027 104604 151322 4350495 - 4350534 40
JAYANT G FARSWANI J060027 60926 151320 3049484 - 3049501 18
JAYANT G FARSWANI J060027 64795 151321 3188275 - 3188292 18
JAYANT G FARSWANI J060027 7148 151318 353826 - 353875 50

We are considering the date of issue of certificate as 17-03-2023. Kindly intimate to BSE/NSE within 48

hours from the date of issue

L |

BSSDUPLICATE
Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd

S6 - 2 Pinnacle Business Park, Mahakali Caves road,

Next to Ahura Centre , Andheri ( E ), Mumbai 400093, Maharashtra | India.

Attentive | Able | Adaptive

BIGSHARE is pleased to announce I-Vote, E-Voting platform/solution pursuant to approval by STQC (Division

of Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology)

and MCA (Ministry of Corporate Affairs).
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